
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONFIDENTIAL FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET  

TO:  FROM: 

   
TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:  DATE: 

   
FAX NUMBER:  RE: 

   
PATIENT FIRST NAME:  PATIENT LAST NAME 

   
PATIENT DOB:  PATIENT PHONE NUMBER: 

   
PATIENT EMAIL:  INSURANCE COMPANY: 

   
INSURANCE MEMBER ID #:  INSURANCE GROUP #: 

   
INSURANCE SOCIAL SECURITY #:  PATIENT ADDRESS: 

   
 

PLEASE CHECK THE TYPE OF REFERRAL BELOW: 
 
Covered by Insurance: 
 
INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT 
TREATMENT FOR EATING 
DISORDERS 

□ Anorexia 
□ Bulimia 
□ Binge Eating Disorder  
□ Other: 
…………………………. 
□ Adolescent (13-17 y.o.)  
□ Adult (18 +) 

 
*Focus is contracted with most major 
insurance companies and obtains single 
case agreements with TennCare and 
Cover Kids – for eating disorder 
treatment only. 
 

Not Covered by Insurance: 
 
PSYCHOTHERAPY 

□ Anxiety/Depression 
□ Disordered Eating/Body Image 
□ Trauma 
□ Other: 

 
NUTRITION THERAPY 

□ Eating Disorders 
□ Disordered Eating/Body Image 
□ Sports Nutrition 
□ Women’s Health 
□ Other: 
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Focus Integrative Centers  
2210 Sutherland Ave, Suite 115, Knoxville, TN 37919 
Phone: 865-622-7116 / Fax: 865-622-2740 
Email: info@focusintegrativecenters.com 
 

http://www.focusintegrativecenters.com/

